
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2021 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Judiciary A to Original Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 74 by Senator Morris

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 3, delete lines 10 - 11.

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 3, line 12, change "~~(4)~~" to "~~(3)~~"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 3

6 On page 3, delete line 14 in its entirety.

7 AMENDMENT NO. 4

8 On page 3, line 15, change "~~(6)~~" to "~~(4)~~"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 5

10 On page 3, line 17, change "~~(7)~~" to "~~(5)~~"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 6

12 On page 3, line 19, change "~~(8)~~" to "~~(6)~~" and after "**Justice**" delete "**who specializes in**
13 **insurance defense**"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 7

15 On page 3, between lines 20 and 21, insert "**(7) The State Archivist, or her designee.**"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 8

17 On page 3, line 21, change "~~(9)~~" to "~~(8)~~"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 9

19 On page 3, line 23, change "~~(10)~~" to "~~(9)~~"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 10

21 On page 3, line 25, change "~~(11)~~" to "~~(10)~~"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 11

23 On page 4, delete line 6.

24 AMENDMENT NO. 12

25 On page 4, line 15, after "**Association,**" delete "**Fourth Judicial District Court,**"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 13

27 On page 4, line 21, after "**Supreme Court,**" insert "**and**" and after "**State Archivist**" insert
28 a period "." and delete "**, and the Clerk of Court for the Fourth Judicial District.**"